From: Marcum, John C.

Sent: 3/31/2009 8:52:47 PM

To: Blankenship, Don L.

CC: Phillips Jr., Baxter F.; Jarosinski, Jeffrey M.; Twigg, Jim; Tolbert, Eric; Owings,
David; Davis, Sandra; Clemens, Mark; Johnson, Bruce; Pope, Heather; Sutphin, James;
Wagner, Stacy; Duba, Sabrina; Bleicher, Scott; Adkins, Trena; Williams, Roger T.;
Snelling, Mike; Peters, Ashley; Marcum, Donna; Diamond, Blair; Alfaro, Jose

Subject: Consolidated Daily P&L 3/30/09

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Consolidated Daily 33009.pdf



¥11 Jo 6 sbed

SZ'Sl § (9z'v) $ 606 $ o919 [z e $ €209 $ || 1s9'ovv'ss (589°205'SL)  206'9v0°EE  6¥L°E6ECC 9¥S2006ZL  2LS'Ov6'8Le| [ 0LE'SESE
- $ - [3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 928'G¥5¢ 0 0
(95°¢8) $ L¥6L $ (goLe)  $ (61) $  6g.9 $ 0zell $ || sor'ee0's  (210°606°LL)  SOL‘Zv2'v  ¥9£'982 (v02'00L'01)  (zsz'9z6'oL) | |(026'6YL)
- $ - $ - $ - 8 - $ - $|lo 0 0 0 0 0 0

- $ - $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ || seo'ove (ge0‘ore) G20°0ve 0 0 0 0

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ || 265882 (265'882) 6L0'6L1 8/5'69) 0 0 0

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ || ese'ozt'y  (G99'L6€) /TV'G6L'E  996'veE (812'822'¢) 0 0

- $ - $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ [|(252'g6) (#56'2) (ep¥'901) G8l'8 212'901 0 0

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ || 2vo'e8L’y  (02£'6z2'L) 269'8€8'  966'67E (£22'656°2) 0 0
(209) $ (002 $ (soel) ¢ 869 $ 8zes $ Ty $ ||(21z'682) (81€'56) (v62'129) 8/5'zee v58'L67'C 81£'40L°C 659'2¥
(55°G) $ - $ (82) $ 822 $  v1'69 $ 89€9 $ ||(ooz'vor) 0 (Lzz'vee) 120'0€S G151€0'S G1£'229' 8.2'2L
058 $ (sT'L) $ ege $ 4LS $ 089 $ SO¥S $ || vi€osy (zez'99) 96€'9/1 816'€/2 026'61%'C 250'v98'C 986°CS
622 $ (2¢0) $ zale $ 208 $ S6'6¥ $ 1€49 $ || evv'9z0'L  (262'8Y) Gi1'8G€ ¥0.'299 8282859 08%'095°2 82'1€1
(€2°0) $ (v00) $ (829) $ 509 $ 21€S $ oves $ ||(e9e'902) (000'01) (L20'7L6L)  802°202°L  ZOE'9L0O'SE 6¢6'66.'7L || sev'ese
85°G¢E 8 - $ 8eze $ oS¢t $ 166GY $ §918 $ || 698'veSEe 0 £15'268'8  962°1€6 9g£‘02e ‘Tl §0z'ss8'1z || v10'892
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ||(092'689) 0 (520'692) G9T'6. 729'105 0 0

v'8 $ (g0) $ vy $ oTv $ 0LGh $ S£2S g || ostzie'e  (0zv'LvL) 08€'€96°L  921°8¥6°L  128°906'02 209°292'v2 || Le5'cor
€9 $ - $ 560 $ s $ €9¢er $ 0008 $ || vee'see 0 150'6% £82'082 G81'952'C 615°685'C 01215
62°0¢ 8 - $ 9¥sz ¢ 67§ § oriv $ 918 g |]182'9502 0 6V6'7H8'S  2E8'ELZL  £8£°2/8°0L ¥9L've6'2L || 8st'62e
89'L2 $ (sz'l) $ 006Gl $ 699 8§  99'Gy $ 0199 $ || zos'626'e  (L0¥'622) 085'262'c  Tee'9eZ'L  SPS'08e'8 ovo'oeLeL || 9zs'esl
1€70 8 - $ (522 $ €1e $  88lv $ 968 s || essiv 0 (886'05¢) L¥2'86¢ 0EY'701L'9 607'L¥e'9 98Y' /21
15°Le $  (59°0) $ €562 § 866G $  $09S $ 1z.8 $ || vee'vrzioL (9z0'0L2) 99v'662'8  ¥SE'GYEL  085°0ZZ'8L g6z'sse’sz || evi'sze
8v'e 8 - $ (s8) $ ££8 $  9gLS $  £8vs $ || evizoe 0 (082°508) £26°'298 0Zv'06E'S £9G6°Z12'G 18Lv0L
(18'9) $ (0S50 $ oL $ zev $ 829 $ 2509 $ ||(699°2e¥) (LL1'ee) (zeL'802) £50°142 9€2'96€'y 256°988'C 12e'v9
- $ - $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ || 1os'6L€ 0 ¥61'8€1 208'1¥2 (L0g'6.€) 0 0
(e2ve) $ (ve0) $ f(eeve) $ 096 $ 058S $ G96Y $ ||(rio'022'e)  (000'GH) (zre'628'Y)  852'892°L  6EV'SEL'L 85£°165'9 8zz'zel
15°501 $ (000 $ 956 $ v62 $ €918 $ €£/81 $ || 0os'969'2  (26) 8v6'9Ll'. 295615 007'696'S £18's99°clL || 6¥6°2L
6211 $ (520 $ 969 $ veV $ 286H $ 9296 s || esL'ovr'z  (6£0°291) 122'c0§°L  996'9€6 8EY'868°'6 265'921°2L || 250912
v2'8 % (¥8°0) $ (212 $ 980l § 8619 $ 6£2L $ || 2vLeve’L  (8S1'2S1) (911'66€) €92°LY0'C  ¥51'622'CL 866°/P5'vL || £86°281
() $ - $ (pL9) $ €9V $ 96'€s $ 0SS $ ||(o09'z8) 0 (8v9'9z¥) TY0'prE £PY'600'7 299'680'% L0€'vL
0EY $ - $ (v8°€) $ ve8 § 998 $ 9ler $ || vosse 0 (229'28) 881°c8l 929'c98 /81656 52e'ce
(ov'6) $ (910 $ (eLa) ¢ ze $ 000§ $  vrov $ ||(evt'sLe'?)  (901'8p) (Lz6'629'S)  ¥8F'VL8 95/°216'71 80Z'60L°21 || ect'662
Sz'L $ (050) $ e8¢ $ zve § 89./¢ $ ervv ¢ || so8'199't  (c09'pLL) ££6'2/8 z/2'v8. /86'GEQ'S 68L'caL‘ol || 20z'622
(289) $ (2570 $ (z9L) $ sve $ Lzes $ £66K $ ||(681'966) (ze€'52) (zZr9'62€'27)  PSP'BLE'L  S98'9L2°L ¥62'602'9 266'Shl
vaia3 *dx3/("suj) 1183 v2aa s)s09) anuaAay valiig3 *dx3/(*auj) 1183 v2ad s1s00 anuanay suoy

13y3Q yseo 1930 yseo
uo]| Jad ﬂw

»1V10L

Juawsnpy Aseujpioelx3
swi|3 g fpy "josuo)
[enJuAg|

4HO)

ABiauz 1aAry maN
juswafeuely pue
l19||9j@300y @ palp| "dio)
sjelodion

uewu|

Aze9 1s9p)

ying Aeupis

jeuns

Aaupig

algnday

yio4 desyg/mey
880406014

80elung YUoN
SE[OYOIN
ylowwepy

joloje ]l

yopep

}o4 Buo

38819 Xouy|

JETEN
aouapuadapul
Ka||eA uaalig)
s|eon

uny i3

uopeq|aqg
poobjeo)

apseD yoeld
'wpueg

ewooely|

6002 ‘0 yos1ep
T12d I2njoy ajeq 03 yuoy
T8d Ateq Aq vaLigaa
ADYIANI AISSVIN






